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Summit West Neighborhood District Board Meeting Agenda 

In Person:  
Westside Church, Community Center - Downstairs Conference Room  

2051 NW Shevlin Park Road 
July 8, 2025, 6 PM to 7:30 PM  

 

• Call to Order 

• Verification of Quorum  

• Approval of Minutes – May 2025 Board Meeting Minutes 
 
• Board Related 

• General Meeting June – Feedback, best practices for the future   
• City Feedback – Consultant RFP, Awareness Campaign Questions – see below  

• Community Related 
• Next Coffee and Conversation is Saturday July 26th – Steve Platt will be our guest  

• City Related:  
• Mobile Radar – FYI, top 3 requests have been submitted to the city  
• Wildfire Prevention Workshop and Round Table Feedback (if time)  

• Treasurer Update and Funding Requests 
• Final Budget for 2024 -2025 fiscal year  
• Rene to provide new budget information to the ND’s   

• Board Updates  

• Natalie Huberman resigned as of July 1, 2025  
• Current open positions are: Vice Chair, Transportation, Membership, Digital Media  

• Public Comment 

• Adjournment 
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Questions for Feedback to the city on RFP for Neighborhood District Support  

Questions:  

• What projects have you advocated for and seen success?  
• What is your primary overarching goal as a neighborhood district? How do you set goals? Can you share some 

examples of current actionable goals?  
• Why did you join the board of your neighborhood district?  
• How do you communicate with residents in your district? If multiple strategies, which ones seem to work best?  
• How do you welcome new residents? Do you have a strategy or protocol for tracking when new residents move 

in and how to welcome them? If so, is this limited to new homeowners, or do you have a strategy to welcome 
new renters as well?  

• What are possible barriers to joining a neighborhood district?  
• Are renters in your neighborhood district engaged?  
• What would you like engagement with City Council to look like?  
• What does it mean to be a neighbor?  

 


